

# **Timur Kildigulov**

- Digital Design Lead
- Hyper Island Alumni
- <a href="http://kildigulov.com/">http://kildigulov.com/</a>

Based: Moscow Age: 38 +7 977 1354750 kildigulov@gmail.com

# **Professional profile**

Versatile specialist, who can perform both design leadership and and hands on product design. Confident in ux/ui design, project management, design systems.

Helps projects big and small to boost their product development by applying Lean principles, analytical approach, constructing seemless user experience and professionally looking clean interfaces. Saves a lot of resources for companies by keeping product management and design in one pair of hands. Goaloriented.

Strong communicator and team player. Likes to work with people, tries to create positive and effective working environment.

### **Core Skills**

- Product Management
- Lean principles implementation
- UX analysys
- UI design
- · Process improvements
- Usability testing
- User interviews
- Digital Branding

#### Hard skills

Jira, Confluence, Trello, Asana, Toggl, Figma, Sketch, Prohotoshop, Illustrator, Adove XD

# **Work experience**

■ (2021-2024) **DIGITAL DESIGN LEAD** @ Strelka KB (Moscow)

#### **Duties and responsibilities**

- · Pitching potential products to clients
- Leading design and dev teams
- · Sprint planning and facilitating
- UX/UI design
- Customer research

#### ■ (2020) **PRODUCT DESIGNER** @ Futurice (Stockholm)

#### **Duties and responsibilities**

- UX/UI design
- · Customer research
- UX audit

#### ■ (2017-2019) **UX/UI Designer** @ Polys (Moscow)

#### **Duties and responsibilities**

- UX/UI design
- · Customer research
- UX audit
- · Customer interviews
- Service design

■ (2016-2017) **UX/UI Designer** @ Division Of/ (New York)

#### **Duties and responsibilities**

- UX/UI design
- Customer research
- UX audit
- · Customer interviews

## **Education**

■ (2021-2023) **INTERACTIVE ART DIRECTOR** @ Hyper Island (Stockholm)

Main areas of study: Team management, team leadership, group dynamics and psychology, agile methodology, process design.

■ (2021-2023) MA IN ECONOMICS @ USATU (Ufa, Russia)

Main areas of study: macroeconomics, microeconomics, management, marketing.

### **Links and social**

■ Website: http://kildigulov.com/

■ LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/timurkildigulov/